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Division of  ~nvironrnental  Quality 
PO Box 1304, Sa~pan, MP 96950 

Tels (670) 234-61 1416964 
Fax (670) 234-1003 

Jose  R .  Lifoifoi, Chairman 
Cornrn i t tee o n   and ,and Personal Rights 
Th i rd  Nor thern  Mariana Island Constitut ional Convent ion 
Caller Box  10007 
Saipan, M P  96950 

Dear  M r .  Chairman: 
- 

T h a n k  y o u  for the opportuni ty to  provide comments on the proposal o f  the 
f o rma t i on  of the Commonwea l th  Environmental Protection Bszrd. In general, w e  
agree w i t h  the intent of ttie proposal for the format ion of z C~mm>n~ .~ . l ea l t h  
Environmental Protection Board but kve are also concerned c 3 u t  ~'12 ~ o t e n t i a l l y  
large d i rect  irnpact this proposal rnay have on our agency. Ovr ccrrirnents are as 
follo~.-\ls: 

1 i As we undersrarid i t ,  one of the pr i r~cipal  goals c'  :-,e E-- ' . ! r2r imental  
Protect ion Board is to  provide rhe public w i t h  one-sf:: r?rr-- rr,ng. A l t ho~ rg t l  

- 
ih i s  idea has rrieril, i t  will be diff icult to  implenient. - - !??-.--~r::inc] f o r  the 

< - 
aryected agencies involves d i f ieren i  areas of experils:. Fc:r .-\3rnple, the 
Hisror ical  Preservation Off ice :!iill examine i i s  pernii: --:-: 2 ::,:ipletely 
~ i i i f s r e f i i  p e r s r ~ e c t i v ~  frorn rt:;.:: sf [ l ie Di\!isicn of E T .  Qua l i l y .  
Ti;::;.  ill be r?o ;1racric~3l tirne-sa:/iiig ;)spec! of t h e  - 5 .  55:: :':,.:.!it i ss~ar ' l ce  
procss.;. 

2) The closest w a y  t o  create a " o n e - s ~ o p "  pernii ir  -; 9ro:sss is to  
phvs ica l lv  relocate all of the af fected agencies to  or: s::uc:..:, or locat ion.  
Ti iere arF: very  definite a d v - z n r ~ ~ e s  to  ih is a;rar.~scr:-r--: : - r  :-- 5 :,royosal 

- s!;cald be exanl ined trori; ;I c c s : - e i i e c i i i / e  53sis. I I-:. . .. :- .. . ,: .:.:?s - are t ha i  Ti-? 
. . 

n~ .S l i c  :vill be able ro i r ~ q ~ ~ i r s  o;: :A:+ s:arLls I:: rrislr ::+--- -5 1 -  ;.?spediteii 
7.1L+:-,rizr ar-~d [ t i e  [.;;?r131itt ir l~j ~, ~.zz;.icit:: <;c,I~ c & j r d i r ~ ~ ~ t e  . .  - 5 . -  .: . + -  < [ I ~ I I I ! ~  

is;:sd~ctior;s arisz (11-1 ;-?;I a t fec i -2  ;)role;-;:[, i t l o  ~. ( r i s k - .  L . -  . -.-::; . < . ~  - - -  :!?IS ~.)rop!>si+i 

s ic!2ririfying fcr:;d~ng :or ea::ii s f  r i 7 ~  afftictc;-d ai?er;, + i  7: :~ - -  . : .> I  ii1c.i offic;c 
. . .2 1 3 n d  lab moves .  Oriier t l inn !:i:\.~si~:I r e l ' ~ ; ~ a t ~ ~ r ~ ,  vu(c 15.- S-Z: . ~ - , L  

< ~ .  - - .  ai i : iantage t o  corl ibining t i lesc ijg2r:cies ;!ric?r crie E I : .. I . r [~~urpose:; n; 
, - se::nittirig. h f i r ! l s ~ ! r  [)li\;sicali; rzlozarion, t i le  [:i~t?i:: :. ,: : . .  ::vi Bo;lr(j a s  

anot t ic r  laver ( ~ t  bt~r:eakicracy. 

3i Vdt.: are co l icern i?~? i i b o ~ i i  i l l ?  conib~ni r ig  of pc rcc - - - - -  . ... -;:-=- . 5, a r ~ d  t u r ~ d s  
, .. .~ . - .. . - iror-n the different agc:ricies i r ~ l ~ c ~  or!? Boara. There r :. ,._  . . le<jaI ant 

programmat ic  di f f icul t ies i f  the  federal funds were r :  :t .JS_:: r.;r anvtt.i injl 



other than its intended purpose. We suggest that the Committee seek 
clarif ication and guidance from each agency on whar resrrlctlons there m a y  
be w i t h  their federal funding. .We will be wil l ing to  discuss the restrictions 
w e  receive from the United States Environmental Protectlor1 Agency. 

4) W e  also believe that the Committee should consider the a f fec t  of direct 
politics' on the role of a regulatory agency. Ideally, the regulatory agency is 
mandated by  specific laws and regulations w i t h  res~gns~b i l i r ies  to perforrn 
regardless of the changes in the.polit ical cl imate. I: is (?dl:? conceivablethat  
the elected Board wi l l  be comprised of members of cifferznL political parties. 
The elected members wi l l  represent confl ict ing agendas and ihe  result m a y  
be a political gridlock of the regulatory process. 

I t  is our understanding that the Third Constitutional Conve:-,:lor: 1 5  !r1 the process of 
reviewing quite a large number of proposals. We appreci~:: ;;-? zrrorr you have 
put  into seeking our input into this single proposal and we :.ii: :-F ::;illing t o  explain 
to  the Commit tee in greater detail, some of our thoughts c -  it1 s . - i z ~ t e r .  I can be 
reached a t  234 -101  1 or by  fax at 234 -1003 .  

Sincerely, 

JOHN I. CASTRO, J R .  
DIRECTOR 


